
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

From: Ernest Padilla [epadillaplf@qwestoffice.net] 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 7:53 PM 
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
Cc: jamesbruce@aol.com 
Subject: Case 14672 
Attachments: CCF06162011_00000.pdf 

Ms. Davidson: 

On behalf of Tritex Energy A, L.P., attached for filing in the above referenced case, is our Entry of Appearance and Pre-
Hearing Statement. Thank you. 

Ernest L. Padilla 
PADILLA LAW FIRM, P.A. 
P.O. Box 2523 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2523 
T: 505-988-7577 
F: 505-988-7592 
E: epadillaplf@qwestoffice.net: (office) padillalaw@qwestoffice.net 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THIS MESSAGE (INCLUDING ATTACHMENTS, IF ANY) IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE 
USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS 
PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. If you are not the 
intended recipient, any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you believe this e-mail has 
been sent to you in error, please (i) do not open any attachments, (ii) contact the sender immediately by replying to this e-
mail to inform the sender that you.have received this e-mail in error, and (iii) delete this e-mail and all attachments. 
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED 
BY THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION FOR 
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING: 

APPLICATION OF DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION 
COMPANY FOR NON-STANDARD OIL SPACING AND 
PRORATION UNIT ANDCOMPULSORY POOLING, 
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. Case No. 14672 

ENTRY OF APPEARANCE 

Ernest L. Padilla, Padilla Law Firm, P.A., hereby enters his appearance on behalf 

of TRITEX ENERGY A, L.P, in the above captioned matter. 

Respectfully submitted, 

PADILLA LAW FIRM, P.A. 

Ernest L. Padilla 
Post Office Box 2523 
Santa Fe. New Mexico 87504 
(505)988-7577 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I 
following 

hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing pleading was served upon the 
g counsel of record this 16 day of June, 2011 by facsimile transmission: 

James Bruce 
P.O. Box 1056 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 f 

(505)982-2151 fax ^ J- L J 

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

This Pre-hearing Statement is submitted by TRITEX ENERGY A, L.P. by and 
through his undersigned counsel. Ernest L. Padilla, Padilla Law Firm, P.A. as required 
the Oil Conservation Division. 

PRE HEARING STATEMENT 

APPEARANCES OF PARTIES 

APPLICANT: 

DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION COMPANY, L.P. James Bruce 
Post Office Box 1056 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 
(505) 982-2043 

TRITEX ENERGY A, L.P. Ernest L. Padilla 
Padilla Law Firm 
Post Office Box 2523 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 
(505) 988-7577 



STATEMENT OF CASE 

APPLICANT: 
Applicant seeks an order pooling all mineral interests from the surface of the earth to the. 
base of the undesignated Bone Spring formation underlying the N/2N/2 of Section 20, 
Township 19 South, Range 31 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant 
proposes to drill its Rigel 20 Fed. Com. well No. 1 well to be located at a surface location 
in the NW/4NW/4 and bottom hole location in the NE/4NE/4 of Section 20. Applicant 
seeks to dedicate the N/2N/2 of Section 20. 

OPPOSITION OR OTHER PARTY: 

TRITEX ENERGY A, L.P. will present testimony and evidence that it should be the 
operator ofthe well, and that the spacing and proration unit; should be the W/2 W/2 of 
Section 20 with a horizontal well being drilled from a surface location in; the SW/4SW/4 
to bottom hole location within the NW/4NW/4 of Section 20. 

PROPOSED EVIDENCE 

APPLICANT 

WITNESSES EST. TIME EXHIBITS 

Unknown 

OPPOSITION 

WITNESSES' EST. TIME EXHIBITS 

Donald Ritter 
(Engineer) 

20 min. Production Data 

Randall Harris 20 min. Geologic mapping 

PROCEDURAL MATTERS 

(Please identify any procedural matters which need to be resolved prior to 
hearing.) 

None 
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PADILLA LAW FIRM.P.A. 

A 
ERNEST L. PADILLA 
P.O. Box 2523 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2523 
(505) 988-7577 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that I caused a copy of this Pre-Hearing Statement td be served 
upon James Bruce, PO Box 1056, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504, by facsimile at 505-982-
2151 this 16th day of June, 201; 

^WfEST L. PADILLA 


